- “Walsh, James F (SDA)

“rom: Sean G Mullin

Sent: - Monday, March 15, 2010 12:31 PM

To: '‘Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: Mlchael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael; 'Peter Flynn'; 'George Connolly’;

Subject: ‘ RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two

Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Dear Jim,

First, | hope you are beginning to feel better. Thanks for preparing and sending the draft contract documents. We have
received your drafts and will revise the documents with our proposed dates, etc. | will send our revised drafts for your
review and approval. :

I'lf talk to you soon.
Best wishes,
Sean-

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - 0 ext. 17
1 , A
4

Fax -
Cell -
- From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtofj |
-Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin
Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael
~Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents

Sean:
Good Morning:

Please convey my a'pologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy
dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mine. 1thankyou, again, for
your patience and understanding on this point.]

Attached to this e-mail, you will find three (03) specific sub-documents that you will see in a pending Final Contract
document; the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is
a proposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Third Attachment is a proposed (DRAFT) “Project
Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule.”




PLEASE NOTE - and, be absolvutely re-assured -- what | am presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to guide our
discussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. You will see that | have basically taken the structure,
format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris Biometric Identification Program” in 2007 and
modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that | am
proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of

each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; ] am quite willing to
pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

Two additional points that 1 kindly ask we discuss off-line, please:

a) U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and
b) Initial Award to the MSA

I will call you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time.
Thank you, as always,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

(627)

(617) I cirect
I -~

]

My new email address:

B

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
~ Version: 8.5.436 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2748 - Release Date: 03/1 5/10 07:33:00
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" Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:35 PM
To: ‘Sean G. Mullin' ‘ _
Subject: ~ RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two

Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Ok. Iam on my way home. | will await your noted revisions.
I hope to be here tomorrow, and, if not, will try to be here on Wednesday.

~ Please do not hesitate to call me at home — if necessary — on |||} P or on my cell at || GG
Thank you, | |

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
 Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

I -

~ From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtoljj N |
‘Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:31 PM

-To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael; 'Peter Flynn'; 'George Connolly';

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents

~ Dear Jim,

“First, | hope you are beginning to feel better. Thanks for preparing and sending the draft contract documents. We have
received your drafts and will revise the documents with our proposed dates, etc. | will send our revised draits for your
review and approval. T :

- Il talk to you soon.
- Best wishes,
Sean

.~ Sean G. Mullin
" President & CEO
BI2 Technologies
488 State Road .
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

office - [ OO ext. 17
Fax - [N |
Cell - I+




From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto|j |

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12: OO PM
To: Sean G. Mullin
Cc: Michael McCormack, Shenff Bellotti, Michael

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents

S Sean:
Good Morning:

Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy
dictate that 1 remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mine. |thank you, again, for
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

PLEASE NOTE — and, be absolutely re-assured -- what | am presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to guide our
discussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. -You will see that | have basically taken the structure,
format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris Biometric Identification Program” in 2007 and
modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that | am
proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of
each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; | am quite willing to
pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

Two additional points that | kindly ask we discuss off-line, please:

“a)  U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and
b) ' Initial Award to the MSA

- twill call you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time.
Thank you, as always,

~ James F. Walsh, Executive Director
 Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
= -Cambridge, MA 02141
(s17) N
I cirect
617 fax
 (617) I

My new email address:

I s
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Walsh, James F (SDA)

‘rom: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:35 PM .

To: ‘Sean G. Mullin' ‘
Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two

Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Ok. fam on my way home. 1 will await your noted revisions.

| hope to be here tomorrow, and, if not, will try to be here on Wednesday.

Please do not hesitate to call me at home — if necessary — on ||| P or on my cell at | EEE-

Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
(617) 503-3230

I et
I -«

I

My new email address:

;=

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtolj | N |

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:31 PM

- To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael; "Peter Flynn'; 'George Connolly'; [ NS

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents

Dear Jim,

__First, | hope you are beglnnmg to feel better Thanks for preparing and sendmg the draft contract documents. We have

received your drafts and will revise the documents with our proposed dates, etc. | will send our revised drafts for your
review and approval : .

‘ ,“' talk to you soon.;, .
Best'V\‘ri‘shes,

Sean.

‘Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
BI2 Technologies

-488 State Road -
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - _oo ext. 17

-~ Fax -
Cell - 4



~ “Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

<rom: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtolfjj
sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM

To: Sean G. Mullin

Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansmn of Facial Recogmtlon System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents

Sean:
Good Morning:

Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy
dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mine. | thank you, again, for
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
modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that1am
yroposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of
each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; | am guite willing to

pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

Two additional points that | kindl'y ask we discuss off-liné, pleaséi :

“a) U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and
b) . Initial Award to the MSA

" L.will call you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this tirhe.
~ Thank you, as‘always, ,

/ Jémes F. Wal‘ksh, Executive Director

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
. Cambridge, MA 02141
I et
I -

My new email address:

I <




No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.436 / Virus Database: 271.1. 1/2748 Release Date: 03/15/10 07:33:00




“ Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:36 PM

To: . Michael McCormack, Sheriff

Subiject: FW: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System MSA AWARD LETTER and Two

Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

. FYi below:

~ Again: Apologies to you for the stream of the related e-mails. | simply want to be sure that | keep you in the loop.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

james

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:35 PM
- To: 'Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents

' Ok. I am on my way home. | will await your noted revisions.
i hope to be here tomorrow, and, if not, will try to be here on Wednesday

,Please do not hesitate to call me at home — if necessary — on - or on my cell at_

Thank you,

James F. Walsh, Executive Director

 Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

"Myvﬁew‘email address:

M

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailto |

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:31 PM '

To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' ‘ ’ :
Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael; 'Peter Flynn'; 'George Connoily,—

1



; SubJect RE: Upgrade and Expansmn of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)

" -Related Documents

Dear Jim,

First, | hope you are beginning to feel better. Thanks for preparing and sending the draft contract documents. We have
received your drafts and will revise the documents with our proposed dates, etc. | will send our revised drafts for your
review and approval.

I'll talk to you soon.
Best wishes,
Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360
office - | OO <<t 17
Fax - [ |

Cell -

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto |

Sent: Monday, March'15, 2010 12:00 PM
To: Sean G. Mullin

" €c: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael

- Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
_Related Documents

oLoSean:
~ Good Morning:

,;;Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy
' dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrible cold/flu of mine. | thank you, again, for

e your patlence and understandmg on this pomt ]

‘ ;_.'iAttached to this e-mail, you will find three (03) spetifit sub-documents that you will see in a pending Final Contract
i ;1:"d_0'cument the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is
- a proposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Third Attachment is a proposed (DRAFT) ”Pro;ect

Implementatlon Plan and Payment Schedule.”

L jy"LPLEASE NOTE — and, be absolutely re-assured -- what | am presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to guide our

- discussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. You will see that | have basically taken the structure,

~ format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris Biometric Identification Program” in 2007 and

- modified them, accordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see thatlam .
- proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity, and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of

each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach to start the discussion; | am quite willing to
-+ pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

“Two additional points that | kindly ask we discuss off-line, please:
o ,




a) U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and
b) Initial Award to the MSA

1 will call you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time.
Thank you, as always,

James F. Walsh, Executive Directof

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

- My new email address:

I <

No virus found in this incomihg message.
- .-Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
- Version: 8.5.436 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2748 - Release Date: 03/15/10 07 33: 00
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Walsh, James F '(SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: : Monday, March 15, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Michael McCormack, Sheriff

Subject: FW: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two

Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

FYl below:

Again: Apologies to you for the stream of the related e-mails. | simply want to be sure that | keep you in the loop.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director-
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

]
(617) N Cirect
I -

- My new email address:

- N, «

roms Waldh james - o _ , e , N
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:35 PM
To: 'Sean G. Mullin'

Subject: RE: Upgradé and Expan5|on of Facial Recogmtion System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents -

Ok. lamonmy way‘home. 1 will await your noted revisions.

| hope to be here tomorrow, and, if not, will try to be here on Wednesday.

~ Please do not hesitate to call me at home — if necessary — on [ NN o+ on my cell at EEGE

: ThankiYo_u,,., i

My new email address:

From: Sean G. Mullin [mailtc
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:31 PM
To: 'Walsh, James F (SDA)' , : ‘ ; ,

Cc Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellottl, Mlchael 'Peter Flynn'; 'George Connolly’; [ NG

]

1



your patlence and understanding on this point.]

02

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognltlon System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFI')
Related Documents

Oear Jim,

First, | hope you are beginning to feel better. Thanks for pfeparlng and sending the draft contract documents. We have
-received your drafts and will revise the documents with our proposed dates, etc. | will send our revised drafts for your
review and approval.

i talk to you soon.
Best wishes,
Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - | OO <xt. 17
Fax - N |
Cell - I

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtofj N |

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM

To: Sean G. Mullin

Cc: Michael McCormack, Sheriff; Bellotti, Michael

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System MSA AWARD LETI'ER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)
Related Documents , }

Sean:
- Good Morning:

~ Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my a'bseht‘e today. [Common -sense and courtesy
~ dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread this horrlble cold/flu of mine. | thank you, again, for

et Attached to th|s e-mail, you will find three (03) specn‘nc sub documents that you w1|| seeina Qendmg Final Contract
~ document; the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is

_aproposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Thll’d Attachment isa rgroposed (DRAFT) “Project
lmplementatlon Plan and Payment Schedule : e : v

PLEASE NOTE - and, be absolutely re-assured -- what | am presenting here is just a set of DRAFT(s) to guide our
discussions in finalizing the content of these two key documents. You will see that | have basically taken the structure,
format and content of the documents we signed for the prior “Iris BiometrEC~Idéntification Program” in 2007 and
modified them, atcordingly, to reflect the MSA IFR Facial Recognition Technology objectives. So, you will see that | am
proposing we go with a “chunking” of scheduled Project Activity; and a correlating plan to pay invoices on completion of
each “chunk” of the Project. BUT, please note: This is just an approach’ to start the discussion; | am quite willing to
pursue an alternate approach if you have a proposal for same.

Two additional points that | kindly ask we discuss off-line, please:
o 2



a) U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and -
b) Initial Award to the MSA

I will call you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time. -
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
:Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.436 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2748 - Release Date: 03/1 5/10 07:33: OO




Walsh, James F_(SDA)

From: Dennis Daly ]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:33 PM

To: , Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolgles - ExpanSIOn of Facial

Recognition Technology

‘Sounds ok

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtof N |
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Dennis Daly
Cc: Barbara Maher; Michael McCormack, Sheriff
Subject: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolgies -- Expansion of Facial Recognition Technology

Dennis:
Attached is a text ofé proposed DRAFT Award Letter. Please read and comment back.
Thank you,

~James F. Walsh Execut|ve Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

I

(617) I direct
(617) D fox
(617) I

My new email address:

A «

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
- received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you
““are not the named addressee you should not disserinate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mall if you have received this e-

= mail by misiake and delete this e-mail from your system if you are not the intended rcc;pxont you are notified that disclosing, copymg, d;strsbutmg or takmg any

‘action in refiance on the contents of this information is smct!y prohnb»ted



Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh James F (SDA)

Sent: o Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:51 AM

To: : Daly, Dennis(SDE)

Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to Blz Technolgies -- ExpanSIon of Facial

Recognition Technology

Dennis,
Thank you for taking the time to check on it.
Jim

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

' My new email address:

iames S
From: Dennis Daly [mailtdii ]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:33 PM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolgies -- Expansuon of Facial Recognition Technology

’Sounds ok

From: Walsh James F (SDA) [mallt_

- Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 6:03 PM.
. To: Dennis Daly 7
" Cc: Barbara Maher; Michael McCormack, Shenff ' ’
e Sub]ect PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolgies -- Expanswn of Facial Recognition Technology

»:'bDennls: L
-Aitachejd is a text of a proposed DRAFT Award Letter. Please read and comment back.
Thank you,

i,:‘j,{_'James F. Walsh Executive Dlrector ,

- Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202 .
~ Cambridge, MA 02141

IS it

617) I fx
I




My new email address:

This emall and any files tansmitled with if are contidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. if you have

© received this emall in error please notify the system manager. This message conaing confidential information and is infended only for the individual named. 1 you
are not the named addresses you shoutd not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mall, Pleass notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have racsived this ¢-
mail by ristake and delste this s-mail from your system. it you ara not the infended recipient you are notified that dise k,smg, copying. distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information s shrictly prohibited.




Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: . Dennis Daly [|
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:33 PM
To: : - Walsh, James F (SDA) :
_Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER o BI2 Technolgies -- Expansion of Facial

Recognition Technology

Sounds ok

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto:

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

Attached is a text of a proposed DRAFT Award Letter. Please read and comment back.
Thank you,

James F. Walsh, rExecutive‘ Director

Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

My new email address:

james.f.wa

“This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity o whom they are addressed. f you have
- “received this emall in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named, If you
- are not the named- addressee you should not disseminaie, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e~
- mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended mc;ptont you are notmed that dssclosmg, copymg, dxsmbmmg or taking any

== action in refiance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.




K

+Walsh, James F (SDA)

~ From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:51 AM
To: Daly, Dennis(SDE)

Subject: T RE: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolgies -- Expansion of Facial -
.- Recognition Technology

Dennis,
Thank you for taking the time to check on it.
Jim

James F. Walsh, Executive Director -
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

|

(617) R direct

I -
(617) I

My new email address:

“james.f.wa

~ From: Dennis Daly [mailto
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:33 PM
To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
SubJect' RE: PROPOSED DRAFT AWARD LETTER to BI2 Technolg|es -- Expansion of Facial Recognition Technology

'Sounds ok

- From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailto jj N
. Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 6:03 PM .
To: Dennis Daly
- Cc: Barbara Maher; Michael McCormack Sheriff ' ‘
“"”‘T"Subject PROPOSED DRAFI' AWARD LEIT ER to BIZ Technolgles -- Expan5|on of Facial Recognition Technology

7 Denms.» S

ttached le a text of a proposed DRAFT Award Letter Please read and comment back

; Thank you

"”i‘James F. Walsh Executlve Dlrector ;
- Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
~ 271 Cambridge St., Suite 202

~ Cambridge, MA 02141

Gyl
(617 -dlrect‘f bt

(617)-faxf &

I




Y

My new email address:

“james s

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. lf you have
received this emall in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. if you
are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake ard delste this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.




‘Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association
| 271 Cambridge Street, Suite 202
Cambridge, MA 02141

B o) .

www.mass.gov/msa

: March 11, 2010
President L

Michael G. Bellottt Mr.> Sean G. Mullin
Nosfolk County President & CEO _
Vice Prisident BI2 Technologies LLC -
Joseph D. McDoridld, Jr. : 438 State Road
Plymouth County Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360
Vice President for . . ‘ K o
* Information and Technology RE: INVITATION FOR RESPONSES (IFR) : ,
: ;ﬁ;h;i S?di\rftcfiomck - UPGRADE AND EXAPNSION OF FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM FOR THE
Dukes County MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFES’ ASSOCIATION
" Viice Presidents for - Dedr Mr. Mullin:

Re-Entry und Aftercare
Michacl J. Ashe, Jz.

Past President . The staff of Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA), in conjunction with the
Hampden County - procurement staff of the Essex County Sheriff’s Department, has now completed a thorough . -
kG Cousins,Je. T " review of the:BI2 Technologies, LLC, Bid Submission dated January 20, 2010 in response to the-.
Past President above referenced Invitation for Responses. Subsequently, I presented thirteen (13) of the fourteen
 Essex County (14) Massachusetts Sheriffs my Memorandum of February 09, 2010, in which I stated the very

same exact recommendation(s) that I presented in my Memorandum of February 05, 2010 to
Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, MSA Vice President of Information & Technology, e.g. my

“ice Presidents for Training and

[adership Derclopment
L‘}‘;r;estii_ gﬁ?ﬁ’;ﬁgs specific recommendation(s), per my standing as Executive Director, that the Massachusetts
Past President . - Sheriffs now proceed with final approval of my recommendation to award and execute a Contract
- Bamstable County with BI2 Technolog1es LLC, for acceptance of your above—refcrenced noted Bid Submission.
/7 Robétt J. Garvey B
- Past President - , In response to my spec1ﬁc recommendauon(s) I then subsequently engaged ten (10) of
- Hampshire County * . the fourteen Sheriffs during the period of February 09 thru February 18 and obtained from each of
g ey i ~ the ten (10) a specific stated and/or written response to my noted recommendations. Iam very
+ State Director to NSA 1 d 1L d d 4 and
James V. DiPacla -~ Pleased to report each of the ten (10) specifically approved my recommendation(s) to award an
Past President , , execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies in connection with this matter. I have documented
- Middlesex County - these specific, individual-Sheriff approvals in a series of e-mail communication to Sheriff

L - McCormack and, therefore, I am pleased to convey and confirm the Massachusetts Sheriffs’
: jﬂm'es F. Walsh Association specifie acceptance the BI2 Technologles B1 ’SUblI]lSSlOIl for this Program

1"”5"" v : R : S Accordlngly, I w111 look forward to meeting with you on Monday, March 15, 2010 in
' Richard M. Bretschneider o Plymouth, MA to take up this d1scuss1on and commence planmng for the processmg of the -
- Nantucket County 7 required contract. : ,

" Andrea J. Cabral
Suffolk County
Immediate Past President

. GuyW.Glodis =

* Worcester County-

- écutive Director‘
" Thomas M. Hodgson L ’ ' ‘ \1/ e
" Bristol County Sl eer Sherlff M1chael G. Bellott1 Premde MSA T
R NP Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, VP for Information & Technology .
Frederick B. Macdonald

Franklin Courty - Massachusetts Sheriffs

tCa.rr‘nen C. Massimiano, J. '
Past President
- Berkshire County




March 11, 2010
Mr. Sean G. Mullin
President & CEO
BI2 Technologies, LLC
488 State Road \
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

RE: INVITATION FOR RESPONSES (IFR)
UPGRADE AND EXAPNSION OF FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM FOR THE
MASSACHUSETTS SHERIFFS’ ASSOCIATION

Dear Mr. Mullin:

The staff of Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA), in conjunction with the
procurement staff of the Essex County Sheriff’s Department, has now completed a
thorough review of the BI2 Technologies, LLC, Bid Submission dated January 20, 2010
in response to the above referenced Invitation for Responses. Subsequently, I presented
thirteen (13) of the fourteen (14) Massachusetts Sheriffs my Memorandum of February
09, 2010, in which I stated the very same exact recommendation(s) that I presented in my

~ Memorandum of February 05, 2010 to Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, MSA Vice
President of Information & Technology, e.g. my specific recommendation(s), per my

_ standing as Executive Director, that the Massachusetts Sheriffs now proceed with final
approval of my recommendation to award and execute a Contract with BI2 Technologles
LLC, for acceptance of your above-referenced noted Bid Submission.

In response to my specific recommendation(s) I then subsequently engaged ten
(10) of the fourteen Sheriffs during the period of February 09 thru February 18 and
obtained from each of the ten (10) a specific stated and/or written response to my noted
recommendations. Iam very pleased to report each of the ten (10) specifically approved
my recommendation(s) to award and execute a Contract with BI2 Technologies in
~connection with this matter. I have documented these specific, individual-Sheriff
~approvals in a series of e-mail communication to Sheriff McCormack and, therefore, I am
. pleased to convey and confirm the Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association specific
- acceptance the BI2 Technologies Bid Submission for this Program.

Accofdihgly; I will look forward to meeting with you on Monday, March 15,
2010 in Plymouth, MA to take up this discussion and commence plannmg for the
processing of the requ1red contract e ST

 Very truly yours,

JAMES F. WALSH
‘ ' - Executive Director
cc: Shenff Michael G. Bellottl Pres1dent MSA:
Sheriff Michael A. McCormack, VP for Informatlon & Technology
Massachusetts Sheriffs




Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Dennis Daly I
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:49 PM
To: g ~ Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and B|2 Technologles

" On page three, second line you have iris biometric language.

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [maito

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 4:57 PM
To: Dennis Daly

- Cc: Barbara Maher; Rick Jeffery ' ' .
Subject: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and BI2 Technologles
Hello Dennis:

" Good Morning:

fam sending this from the MSA Office on Sunday, March 14.

~ [I'am still planning to drop by to see you Monday M‘orning, March'15, to review and discuss a Contract document for
expansion of the Facial Recognition Technology system. Right now, however, | am dealing with a horrible cold and if |
think common-sense dictates that | talk to you by phone and/or e-mail tomorrow morning, | may choose that option.]

Attached is my attempt to edit a required Goods & Services Agreement w/ BI2 Technologies. | used the final version of
the Agreement we had used and signed for the Iris Biometric Identification Program, i.e., “The Child Project”, and

- modified it accordingly. Please let me know what you think.

~Iremain grateful, as alwaYs’, foryeur specific assistance during this Project.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director -

~ Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

©-271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
~ Cambridge, MAO2141 .

(617) D

My new email address

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and infended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have

“received this emall in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you
- are not the named addresseé you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited, : i : . (T




Waish, J,‘“S F (SDA)
Walsh, James F (SDA)

F

sent / Tuesday, March 16, 2010 3:43 PM

To: / Daly, Dennis(SDE)

Sui:j e/ RE: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and BI2 Technologies

Ty(wrll fix same.

jamES F. Walsh, Executive Director
; Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

- My new email address: -

From: Dennis Daly [maittdii i -]
- Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:49 PM
= To: Walsh, James F (SDA)
Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and BI2 Technologres

On page three, second line you have iris biometric language.

From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mallt_l

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 4:57 PM

To: Dennis Daly :

Cc: Barbara Maher: Rick Jeffery

Sub}ect' PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Servrces Agreement Between MSA and BIZ Technologues

-Iello Denms

5ood Morning'

am sendmg this from the MSA Ofﬁce on Sunday, March 14.

am str!l plannmg to drop by to see you Monday Mornmg, March 15 to revrew and drscuss a Contract document for
pansron of the Facial Recognition Technology system. Right now, however, | am dealing with a horrible cold and if | :
1nk common-sense dictates that | talk to you by phone and/or e-mail tomorrow mormng, 1 may choose that option.] -

ached is my attempt to ed:t a requrred Goods & Services Agreement w/ BI2 Technologres l used the final version of
greement we had used and signed for the Iris Biometric identification Program, i. e, ”The Chrld Pro;ect” and
drﬁed It accordlngly Please let me know what you think. , .

nain grat’eful, as always, for your specific assistance during this Project.

3¢ Valsh, Executive Director -
sacnusetts Sheriffs’ Association
~ambridge St., Suite 202

yridge, MA 02141




Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)
~ Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 3:43 PM
To: . : Daly, Dennis(SDE)
Subject: RE: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Services Agreement Between MSA and Bi2 Technologres

Ty. 1 will fix same.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

My new email address:

I,

From: Dennis Daly [mailtolj |
- Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:49 PM

“To:Walsh, James F.(SDA) -

Sub]ect RE: PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Servrces Agreement Between MSA and BIZ Technologles

- On page three, second line you have iris biometric language.

 From: Walsh, James F(SDA) [marlt_]

“Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 4:57 PM
To: Dennis Daly

- Cc: Barbara Maher; Rick Jeffery

o Sub]ect PROPOSED DRAFT Goods & Serwces Agreement Between MSA and BI2 Technologies

oL Hello Dennls

. Good Morning: :

o ~'l am sendlng thls from the MSA Offlce on Sunday, March 14.

I am st||| plannmg to drop by to see you Monday Mornmg, March 15 to review and discuss a Contract document for |

Attached is my attempt to edlt a requlred Goods & Servuces Agreement w/ BI2 Technologles I used the fmal version of
~the Agreement we had used and signed for the Iris Biometric Identification Program i.e., “The Child Pro;ect” and

i modlﬁed it accordlngly PIease let me know what you think.

f | remain grateful, as always, for your speciﬁc assistance during this Project.

James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association
271 Cambridge St., Suite 202

- Cambridge, MA 02141

xpansmn of the Facial Recognition Technology system. Right now, however, | am dealing with a horrible cold and |f| ' : -
hmk common sense dlctates that | talk to you by phone and/or e-mail tomorrow morning, | may choose that optlon ]_;



My new email address:

I <

This email and any files tranamitied with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or eniity to whom they are addressed. {f you bave
received this emall in error please notify the syster manager. This message containg confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. It you
are not the named addressee you should not disseminats, distribute or copy this e-mail. Pleass notify the sender immediatsly by e-mail if you have received this e~
mail by mistake and deiele this e-mail from your system. f you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying. distributing or taking any
action in reliance un the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.




s

Walsh, James F (SDA)

.From: Sean G. Mullin
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 12:12 AM
To: - ‘Walsh, James F (SDA)'

. Cc: ' }
Subject: .- RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two
: Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents
Attachments: BI2 Revised FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010.doc
Dear Jim,

I hope you're starting to feel better. No offense, buddy, but you sounded terrible!

I have started to revise the drafts you sent me following our planning meeting yesterday. | have completed”Q and attached
- my revisions to the Draft Implementation Plan. Please review and let me know what you think. I'm traveling this week
but will complete the other two documents and send them for your review and consideration as time permits.

Talk to you soon.
Best wishes,
Sean

Sean G. Mullin
- President & CEO |
" BI2 Technologies
488 State Road
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

- Office - 00 ext. 17 A
o Fax - or
. Cell - 44

- From: Walsh James F (SDA) [mallt_]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:00 PM -

© Te:Sean G.Mullin.
. Cc: Michael McCorm ck; Shenff Bellotti, Michael . : i
 Subject: RE Upgrade and Expansnon of Facial Recogmtlon System MSA: AWARD LEITER and Two Proposed (DRAFF)
' Related Documents G & i e

Good Mornlng

Please convey my apologles to aIl there at BI2 Technolognes LLC, for my absence today. [Common -sense and courtesy o
‘ fgdlctate that | remain here and not ina place where | can spread this horr|b|e cold/flu of mine. 1thank you, agaln for :
o i"‘your patlence and understandmg on this pomt ]

Attached to thls e- ma|I you will find three (03) specific sub- documents that you wull seeina gendmg Fmal Contract . - =
~__document; the fll‘St is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachmentis =~ =
- a groposed (DRAFT! “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Third Attachment i isa Ql’OQOSEd (DRAFT) “Project
T Implementatlon Plan and Payment Schedule.”




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
Cambridge, MA 02141 ’

My new email address:

N

No virus found in this incomihg message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com '
Version: 8.5.436 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2748 - Release Date: 03/1 5/10 07 33 00




"~ To: Sean G. Muliin

Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Sean G. Mullin

3ent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 12:12 AM

To: -'Walsh, James F (SDA)'

Cc: : : _

Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System: MSA AWARD LETTER and Two
S Proposed (DRAFT) Related Documents

Attachments: BI2 Revised FACIALRECTECH EXPAN ProjimplemenPlanSched DRAFT 03142010.doc

Dear Jim,

I hope you're starting to feel better. No offense, buddy, but you sounded terrible!

| have started to revise the drafts you sent me following our planning meeting yesterday. | have completed - and attached
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
-~ Fax - 1
Cell - 4

- From: Walsh, James F (SDA) [mailtofjj

k' - Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12 00 PM

.. Cex Michael McCormack, Shenff Bellotti, Mlchael :

- Subject: RE: Upgrade and Expansnon of Fac:al Recognltlon System
Related Documents S s :

‘;:.Sean‘:. ‘

 Good Morning:

ISA AWARD LETTER and Two Proposed (DRAFT)

_ Please convey my apologies to all there at BI2 Technologies, LLC, for my absence today. [Common-sense and courtesy

_dictate that | remain here and not in a place where | can spread thls horrlble cold/ﬂu of mine. [thank you again, for
: \“your patlence and understanding on th|s pomt ] :

o :.Attached to this e- mall you will find three (03) spectflc sub documents that youwill seeina gendmg Flnal Contract
document; the first is the Acceptance and Award Letter: This is out in the U.S. Mail to you. The Second attachment is )

a proposed (DRAFT) “Goods & Services Agreement” and the Thlrd Attachment is a proposed (DRAFT) “Project
~Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule ‘ '




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

a)  U.S. DOJ COPS Non-Hiring Technology Award end date, and
b) ' Initial Award to the MSA

. Iwill call you at 12:15 p.m. today per our original plan to meet at this time.
Thank you, as always,

| James F. Walsh, Executive Director
Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association

» 271 Cambridge St., Suite 202
 Cambridge, MA 02141

. My new email address:

No virue found in this incoming message.
. Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
rsion: 8.5.436 / Virus Database: 271.1. 1/2748 Release Date: 03/1 5/10 07 33 00




[DRAFT No. 2 — Revised by BI2 Technologies]

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN and PAYMENT SCHEDULE

RE: Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System for the
Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association

March 22,2010 aw

“"The Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Association (MSA) and BI2 Technologies, LLC (BI2), agree
to the following Project implementation plan (deliverables) and payment schedule:

BI2 wrlléonvene an implementation plan Meeting/final project scope session @wrth the
MSA oniMarch 22, 2010. At the conclusion of the implementation Meeting, the MSA
and BI2 will agree to a fimal Project implementation schedule provided that the project
will be completed, and all deliverables installed, no later thar\July 31, 2010. The MSA

- will make a payment equal to twenty {20%) percent of the contract amoiint of One
Hundred and Forty-Eight Thousand. Five. Hundred and Thirty Dollars ($148,530.00) upon
successful cotiipletion of the Meeting and presentatioii 6f-and.i rnv01ce

") Also upon agreement to the Final Project Implementatlon Schedule, the MSA w11} -refurn
to BI2 the Certified Bid Deposit check in the amount of Seven Thousand Four Hundred™
—~J>  and Twenty-Six Dollars and Fifty Cents ($7,426.50) BI2 submitted wrth 1ts Bid /

\\ ‘Response‘( - ; L & ’: o

I. BI2 Technologres LLC, with the assistance of the MSA, agree to the followmg
‘ implementation plan and Schedule . :

Joint MSA/BI2 Meetmg March 22, 2010 e o ’
: MSA and BI2 meet at. BI2’s. offices.to. ﬁnalrze and 51gn contract documents and
T 1mp1ementatlon plan :
- ‘\\
 BI2>March 29,2010 - ~
BI2 provides MSA with draft letter for MSA to send to all Sherrffs
_ Departmentd¢xplaining the projéct in détail=including key dates
\_ﬂ = _milestones and Sheriffs> Office Fesponsibilities j) ‘

Offices ind
deadhnes

b

e,
i
e

e «MSA and BIZ March 30,2010 L Gy
< - Deadline for MSA and BI2 to discuss and decrde on Iocatloq\for Statewrde SN
‘f‘ Prolect Overv1ew Meeting and Detalled System Rev1ew : ndelscusswn . ] " b / ;
BI2 - Aprll 2,2010 - - <
g” Deadline for BI2 to confirm date time, location and all arrangements (except frnal
{ number of attendees) for Statewide Project Overvrew Meetlng and Detaﬂed ;
\. System Review and Discussion e s :




BI2 — May 24 through J une 4, 2010

BI2 will analyze the received inventory of existing d1g1tal images and prepare a

* detailed, county-by-county report on the number of useable images that can be
converted and imported into new statewide database.

~ BI2 - June 11, 2010
Based on its analysis of the digital image data recelved from individual Shenffs
~ BI2 will prepare and submit the required report

BI2 — June 4 through June 18, 2010
BI2 will complete conversion of useable digital bookrng images and propetly load
and test 1rnported images on central server

BIZ June 15, 2010 »

- BI2 prepares and presents to MSA upon completlon of conversion of useable
digital booking images and properly loading and testing imported images on
central server a milestone invoice for 10% of contract amount or $14,853.

_BI2 and MSA - June 28,2010 :
'BI2, in conjunction with the MSA, will inform each partrclpatmg Sheriffs’ Office
- or Department, and the participating Police Departmenﬁ) the respective County,
~of their confirmed installation and training date /

“BI2 and Individual Sheriffs’ Offices and Departments — July 12 through -
~August 13,2010

o kInstallat1on and trammg will be completed in all partrcrpatmg Sheriffs’ Offices
L f‘_and Departments as well as participating Police Departments

 BI2_ August 15,2010

- BI2 prepares and presents to MSA milestone i mvoref upon completlon of all
1nsta11at10ns tralmng and implementations for{33% of contract amount or

FBIZ Technologles LLC, will complle and present progress report(s) to the MSA

requested reports wrll constitute a Fmal and Close Out Report of all agreed-upon
PI’O]CCt Act1v1ty

12 Technologres LLC wrll re-visit and conduct / update individual staff tralnlng
- and/or system training as required, and conduct further system “de-bugging” a

o jrequ1red per any request by Sheriffs at locales as necessary in 2010 and 2011.

~ Year 2 of this Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule shall mean “Calendar

‘.’on June 15, 2010, January 15, 2011 and August 15, 2011. The third (3**) of these o




Year 2011~ for the provision of System Support & Services during 2011 to the
MSA, including the Sheriffs Offices that subsequently participate in the noted
Upgrade and Expansion of Facial Recognition System for the Massachusetts
Sheriffs’ Association.

~ Agreed: March 22, 2010
~ JAMES F. WALSH ' SEAN G. MULLIN
Executive Director, , : President and CEO,

Massachusetts Sheriffs’ Assoclatlon (MSA) - BI2 Technologies, LLC
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(2) Revisions to proposed Project Implementation Plan and Payment Schedule:
Mhange Date to March 29, 2010

an we consider March 29 the Implementation Plan Meeting / Final Project Scope

Session? %

t’s move the Project end date out to closer to the Grant end date and spread out the

invoices over same. : W 1 W‘r 2, 70}0

)
/First invoice payment of {{S/instead of 20%; $22,279.50 instead of $29 706@
@

Invoice 1 = Final Project Implementation Plan / Final Project Scope sessmn
and Initial Project Kick-Off Meeting(s) with Sheriffs’ Staff -
(i)  Invoice 2 = Hardware/Software systems related purchases
(iii) Invoice 3 = Submission of report, e.g. “regarding the usability of the existing
digital booking images” from each Sheriff’s Office existing booking system -
(iv)  Invoice 4 = Off-site testing of the BI 2 application and database (05/ 17-
- .06/18) i
W) Invoice 5 = Load and test 1mported 1mages on Central Server
(vi)  Invoice 6 = On-site installation(s) / training/ de-bugging / completlon of
(vil) Invoice 7 = On-site installation(s)
(viii) Invoice 8 = On-site installation(s)
(ix)  Invoice 9 = Project Report Submission(s)
"(®)  Invoice 10 = Close-Out and Year 2 Maintenance $11, 550

e. ’ Delete the reference to return of the Bid Deposit; pursue side-bar Verbal Agreement :
- that has MSA instructing/requesting ECCF to return the Depos1t at the 1/3]rd mark of e
the PrOJect est1mated to be June 30, 2010. : o

1. Change the Date of the “Jomt MSA/BI 2 Meetlng to March 29, 2010 ’

: RE BI 2 Draft Letter submlss1on to MSA Change mﬂestone date for executed
ission to April 01, 2010. :
 BI2asks MSA to prov1de a list of desi gnated PrOJect cont ts pe ;
(i) o BI2 asks MSA to pr0v1de estimate of annual/flscal Year total number of
1ntakes i ; ‘




L BI 2 and MSA to jointly proceed with the desired Upgrade and expansion.
fy/ (See BI 2 response — Pages 7/8) ,
BI 2 will explain to MSA for forward presentatlon to the individual
- Sheriff’s/staff the precise technology requirements/capacity that must be in
5 - lace prior to Project Implementation — for the selection of 2 Police

Departments — in order for BI 2 and MSA to jointly proceed with the desired
Upg\ade and expansion. (See BI 2 response — Pages 7/8)

IsBI
than“1?
@ MSA will set location of Project Implementation Meeting(s)

--Plymouth or Barnstable for:

Nantucket/Dukes/ Barnstable/Bnstol/Plymouth/Norfolk/Suffolk

--WCSO for:

Essex/Middlesex/Worcester/Hampden/Hamp shire/Franklin/

Berkshire

--Hampden for Berkshlre/Franklm/Hampsh1re/Hampden/

Worcester -

--Essex for Mddlesex/Essex/Suffolk/Norfolk

--Plymouth or Barnstable for Bristol/Plymouth/B arnstable/
Dukes/Nantucket

arried to@d’roject Implemerltation Meeting? Can we do more

Can the final PIP/Payment Schedule make specific references to various milestones/ | T
intended actions cited in the BI 2 response to the IFR? Critical need is to make surea - =

3™ Party read of the PIP can reasonably interpret it and see that it correlates toallthe .
intended actlons cited in the BI 2 response

i s the 20% milestone payment c1ted for Apnl 15 2010 the same 20% proposed 1n p 1
paragraph2‘?

. _' eeds to 'be Invo1c1ng spemﬁc
Y invoicing for planning, i.e., M




0. BXtra purchageg/within available Program budget: What could MSA buy at under
delegated apiffority level? ' e

Re: Notes for JEW phone call to LB









